
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, May 11, 2012 

 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of April 13, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Kansas Bred Program 

Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

a. KRGC Notice  



 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney‐Client Privilege 

2. Background Reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission employee licenses: 

i. Sarah Carver        Auditor II 

ii. Brian Duncan        Staff Attorney 

iii. Derek Dunn        Enforcement Agent 

iv. Jeffrey Igercic        Auditor 

v. Stephanie Malcom      Public Service Executive II 

vi. Michael Murski        Enforcement Agent 

vii. Andrew Paasch        Enforcement Agent 

b. Agilysys employee license: 

i. Daniel Krenik        Level 3 

c. Bally employee licenses: 

i. Cecelia Gares        Level 2 

ii. Amit Pole         Level 2 

iii. Joseph Tesler        Level 2 

iv. Sherry White        Level 2 

d. Digital Entertainment employee license: 

i. Kurt Hilts          Level 3 

e. KONAMI employee license: 

i. Roberto Nieto‐Martinez      Level 3 

f. NRT employee license: 

i. Wes Campbell        Level 3 

g. TR Biz employee license: 

i. Marc Rind        Level 2 

h. Vista Host employee licenses: 



 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

i. Anthony Angeleno      Level 1 

ii. Gabriel Navarrette      Level 2 

iii. Erika Aldave        Level 3 

iv. Yuleinys Barcelo        Level 3 

v. Imelda Barragan        Level 3 

vi. Maria Barron        Level 3 

vii. Barbara Campos        Level 3 

viii. Theartry Dean        Level 3 

ix. Delly Fraga        Level 3 

x. Yesenia Garcia        Level 3 

xi. Marlen Leyva        Level 3 

xii. Rafael Martinez        Level 3 

xiii. Jessica Ocampo        Level 3 

xiv. Claudia Ortiz        Level 3 

xv. Ashley Reed        Level 3 

xvi. Francisca Rodriguez      Level 3 

xvii. Luz Lozano        Level 3      (Renewal) 

i. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Pavel Barrera        Level 2 

ii. Margaret Buckley       Level 2 

iii. Jana Clark         Level 2 

iv. Michael Doss        Level 2 

v. Darla Dreiling        Level 2 

vi. Misty Espinoza        Level 2 

vii. Lisandro Garrido        Level 2 

viii. Phyllis Heridia        Level 2 

ix. Kraig Hilmes        Level 2 

x. Tory Jones        Level 2 

xi. Brandon Meadows      Level 2 

xii. Erika Oldham        Level 2 

xiii. Lanette Resor        Level 2 

xiv. Karen Watson        Level 2 

xv. Timothy Facklam        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xvi. Joshua Fant        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xvii. Lucia Galindo        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xviii. Janet Gifford        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xix. George Gillespie        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xx. Willard Grove        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxi. Mathew Heinz        Level 2      (Renewal) 



 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xxii. James Morton        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxiii. Khanh Nguyen        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxiv. Susan Rios        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxv. June Setzkorn        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxvi. Prajak Yahom        Level 2      (Renewal) 

xxvii. Andrew Bland        Level 3 

xxviii. Maria Trejo        Level 3 

xxix. Josefina Beatriz        Level 3      (Renewal) 

xxx. Consuelo Lopez        Level 3      (Renewal)     

xxxi. Maria Partida        Level 3      (Renewal) 

xxxii. Danielle Pratt        Level 3      (Renewal) 

xxxiii. Manuel Robles        Level 3      (Renewal) 

xxxiv. Eric Solis          Level 3      (Renewal) 

j. Hollywood Casino employee licenses: 

i. Matthew Roche        Level 1 

ii. Michael Schweihs       Level 1 

iii. Benjamin Baugh        Level 2 

iv. Roy Baugh        Level 2 

v. Jackie Beal        Level 2 

vi. William Benson IV      Level 2 

vii. Jacob Berkowitz        Level 2 

viii. Scott Broady        Level 2 

ix. Travis Burch        Level 2 

x. Charles Campbell        Level 2 

xi. Cheryl Carpenter        Level 2 

xii. Erica Carpenter        Level 2 

xiii. James Conway        Level 2 

xiv. Melinda Doyon        Level 2 

xv. Irwin Endsley        Level 2 

xvi. Ashley Foland        Level 2 

xvii. Brian Grote        Level 2 

xviii. Corissa Hall        Level 2 

xix. John Hayes Jr.        Level 2 

xx. Rossana Johnson        Level 2 

xxi. Terry Maltbia        Level 2 

xxii. LaTisha Mebane        Level 2 

xxiii. Michael Meng        Level 2 

xxiv. Michael Pippin        Level 2 

xxv. Al Schuweiler        Level 2 



 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

xxvi. Jason Smith        Level 2 

xxvii. Thomas Tarlton        Level 2 

xxviii. Lawrence Barnett       Level 3 

xxix. Cody Durbin        Level 3 

xxx. Walter Gates        Level 3 

xxxi. Gibson Mull        Level 3 

xxxii. Hilary Turner        Level 3 

k. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Kenneth Carnahan      Level 1 

ii. Brian Jones        Level 1 

iii. Jean Swope        Level 1 

iv. Tifanie Brown        Level 2 

v. Nicole Clay        Level 2 

vi. Ladonna Corbin        Level 2 

vii. Tamara Culley        Level 2 

viii. Soledad DeLaTorre      Level 2 

ix. Patricia Engelbrecht      Level 2 

x. Salvatore Giamporcaro      Level 2 

xi. Sheila Hackler        Level 2 

xii. Neong Hem        Level 2 

xiii. Christy Howard        Level 2 

xiv. Michael Kimberlin      Level 2 

xv. Vanessa Kimberlin      Level 2 

xvi. Brandon Kimble        Level 2 

xvii. Keo Kongsinh        Level 2 

xviii. Debra Laning        Level 2 

xix. Sandi Martin        Level 2 

xx. Devin Morrill        Level 2 

xxi. Kathleen Morris        Level 2 

xxii. Kristina Parsons        Level 2 

xxiii. Sean Perez        Level 2 

xxiv. Paul Peterson        Level 2 

xxv. Mary Pinick        Level 2 

xxvi. Kenneth Porter        Level 2 

xxvii. Tiffany Ribordy        Level 2 

xxviii. Sheila Sager        Level 2 

xxix. Jeanette Salmans       Level 2 

xxx. Nicole Schreffler        Level 2 

xxxi. Susan Short        Level 2 



 

05.11.12    Agenda ‐ Page 6 

xxxii. Stacie Snider        Level 2 

xxxiii. Thomas Spielbusch      Level 2 

xxxiv. Sharon Struble        Level 2 

xxxv. Zakaria Tazkargy        Level 2 

xxxvi. Terry Terrell        Level 2 

xxxvii. Lorie Threet        Level 2 

xxxviii. Rebecca Wells        Level 2 

xxxix. Heather Elliott        Level 3 

xl. Shannon Gose        Level 3 

xli. Abbey Sivils        Level 3 

xlii. Melissa Wright        Level 3 

l. Request for reconsideration: 

i. Adam Burton        Level 2 

 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – APRIL 13, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the April 13, 2012, meeting to order at 10:00 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, Suite 460, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney 
were all present at the meeting.  Others present included executive 
director Richard Petersen-Klein; director of security Don Brownlee; 
director of administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel Judy 
Taylor; director of information technology Bill Smith;  recording 
secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the agenda as 
submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MARCH 16, 2012, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of the 
March 16, 2012, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 March was a record revenue month for Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort with $4.1 million reported, compared to a previous 
high of $3.9 million in July 2011. 

 The Hampton Inn is now open and accepting reservations. 
 The expansion project is progressing and is on target for the 

high limit slots area and the poker room to open on May 1. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported: 
 Slot coin-in revenue was up 3.3% over February; table game 

winnings were down 3% from February.  The new Poker 
Room averaged $5,839 per day for its first full month of 
operation. 

 The addition of 100 new slot machines to the floor is 
complete. 

 They continue to analyze customer visitation patterns.  There 
was a reduction in Saturday business, but Thursday business 
has increased. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 During the month of March, business normalized from the 

C.1. (page 1 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 2 

 

high volumes experienced during the opening weeks in 
February. 

 Employee turnover remains low. 
  Outside landscaping work is progressing well, due to the 

abnormally mild weather.  Construction contractors have 
made good progress on completing most of the items 
remaining on the punch list. 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, spoke about the NASCAR Sprint Cup event 
(STP 400) at Kansas Speedway on April 19-22.  This will be 
the first race event at Kansas Speedway since the Hollywood 
Casino opened.  Both management teams have worked to 
coordinate efforts to be sure casino customers will not be 
impacted during the event.  The Speedway has hosted a 
number of national, regional, and local media outlets that 
have promoted the track as well as the Hollywood Casino at 
Kansas Speedway. 

   
PRESENTATION OF 
QUARTERLY REPORTS 
ON STAFF OUT-OF-STATE 
TRAVEL, LICENSING, 
AND ILLEGAL 
GAMBLING: 
(F.1.a.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly reports on staff out-of-
state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.   There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(H.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein updated the commission on staff efforts 
pertaining to current and future projects. 

 
   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(I.1.- 3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved that the commission go into 
consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-client 
communication,  (2) personnel matters, and (3) to review confidential 
background reports and licensing.  Those included in the executive 
sessions for attorney-client privilege and personnel matters were the 
commissioners, executive director, and general counsel.  Those 
included in the executive session for background reports and 
licensing were the commissioners, executive director, general 
counsel, director of security, and other security personnel.  The total 
combined time for the executive sessions was an hour and 30 
minutes, from 11:00 am until 12:30 pm, preceded by a 10-minute 

C.1. (page 2 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 3 

 

break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:30 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to deny the licenses of: 
a. Jeffrey Mediger  Level 2 
b. Angela Reliford  Level 2 
c. Jaime Trou   Level 2 
d. Adam Burton  Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved for conditional approval of the 
license applications of: 

a. Yolanda Jackson  Level 2 
b. Catherine Clay  Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve all other license 
applications as follows: 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Konami Corporation Corporate License 
b. Mr. G’s Liquor  Corporate License (Renewal) 
c. Agilysys employee licenses: 

i. Jason Dehlinger  Level 3 
ii. Terrell Jones  Level 3 

iii. Darren Sullivan  Level 3 
iv. N. Gata Vervinck Level 3 
v. Justin Wandling  Level 3 

d. Aristocrat employee license: 
i. Mark Wainwright Level 3 

e. Bally employee licenses: 
i. Carolyn Brinson  Level 2 

ii. Matthew Domenic Level 2 
iii. Phin Johnson  Level 2 
iv. Christopher Mariani Level 2 
v. Muthukemaran Palanichamy Level 2 

vi. Akaash Ramanujam Level 2 

C.1. (page 3 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 4 

 

vii. Thiagu Sivalingam Level 2 
viii. Shawn Young  Level 2 

ix. James Zimmerman Level 2 
x. Colleen Higgins  Level 3 

xi. Stefanie Lopez  Level 3 
f. Deloitte & Touche employee licenses: 

i. Michele Evans  Level 2 
ii. Jeanna Frantz  Level 2 

iii. Laura Lucchetti  Level 2 
iv. Michele Simpson Level 2 

g. House Advantage employee licenses: 
i. Martin Backover Level 3 

ii. Exequiel Segovia Level 3 
iii. Rodney Young  Level 3 

h. IGT employee license: 
i. Jeffrey Burger  Level 3 

i. Konami employee license: 
i. Robert Genereux Level 3 

j. Midwest Distributors employee license: 
i. Joseph Pace  Level 3 

k. Penn National Gaming employee license: 
i. Mark Lemon  Level 1 

l. Southwest Distributing employee license: 
i. Toby Allen  Level 3 (Renewal) 

m. TR Biz employee licenses: 
i. Sharnaz Kondo  Level 2 

ii. Michael Hudson  Level 3 
n. Vista Host employee licenses: 

i. Marissa Dunson  Level 3 
ii. Rocio Estrada  Level 3 

iii. Michelle Gonzales Level 3 
iv. Petty Harrell  Level 3 
v. Paul Horn  Level 3 

vi. Nicole Imel  Level 3 
vii. Tiffany Jassel  Level 3 

viii. Gavin Jorgensen  Level 3 
ix. Kyle Kirmer  Level 3 
x. Maria Lira  Level 3 

xi. Monkeia Mack  Level 3 
xii. Karina Martinez  Level 3 

xiii. Jasmine Morning Level 3 
xiv. Nicholas Rodriguez Level 3 

C.1. (page 4 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 5 

 

xv. Maxima Rodriguez-DeOrtiz Level 3 
xvi. Genevive Salyer  Level 3 

xvii. Irma Treto-Castillo Level 3 
xviii. Florence Vanbaak Level 3 

xix. Laura Verduzco  Level 3 
xx. Joseph Viglietta  Level 3 

xxi. Meaghan Wrenn  Level 3 
o. Western Beverage employee license: 

i. Frankie Sandoval Level 2 (Renewal) 
p. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Belinda Boudreau Level 2 
ii. Ugo Gonzalez  Level 2 

iii. Maclen Hermosillo Level 2 
iv. Jennifer Kohn  Level 2 
v. Gilberto Serna  Level 2 

vi. Yorleni Bernal-Peralta Level 2 (Renewal) 
vii. Barbara Oderman Level 2 (Renewal) 

viii. Guillermo Aguirre Level 3 
ix. Jason Baldwin  Level 3 
x. Vanessa Delacruz-Cuevas Level 3 

xi. Jessica Goodwin Level 3 
xii. Eva Herrera  Level 3 

xiii. Miguel Madrigal Level 3 
xiv. Don Person  Level 3 
xv. Kayla Ramirez  Level 3 

xvi. Nohemi Rojas  Level 3 
xvii. Maria Perez  Level 3 (Renewal) 

xviii. Eva Ramirez  Level 3 (Renewal) 
q. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. Karen Corn  Level 2 
ii. Janice Espares  Level 2 

iii. Richa Frazier  Level 2 
iv. Sharla Gregory  Level 2 
v. Donna Johnson  Level 2 

vi. Jennifer McDowell Level 2 
vii. Deborah McLaughlin Level 2 

viii. Tobias Myers  Level 2 
ix. Mark Page  Level 2 
x. Veronica Patton  Level 2 

xi. Matthew Phipps  Level 2 
xii. Pamela Reed  Level 2 

xiii. Daryl Roberts  Level 2 

C.1. (page 5 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 6 

 

xiv. Arielle Scibetta  Level 2 
xv. Belle Underhill  Level 2 

xvi. Nina Griffin  Level 3 
xvii. Yohannis Kali  Level 3 

xviii. Clifford Kelley  Level 3 
xix. Kevin Kendrick  Level 3 
xx. Phillip Kepler  Level 3 

xxi. Miranda Porterfield Level 3 
xxii. George Sanchez  Level 3 

xxiii. Geroni Sanford  Level 3 
xxiv. Juan Santos  Level 3 
xxv. Bren Santoyo  Level 3 

xxvi. Kenneth Wellesley Level 3 
xxvii. Jessica Zaragoza Level 3 

r. Kansas Star Casino 
i. William Garrison Level 1 

ii. Bryce Barker  Level 2 
iii. Tyler Bickel  Level 2 
iv. Michael Cascio  Level 2 
v. Patricia Coons  Level 2 

vi. Luan Dam  Level 2 
vii. Leanne Downey  Level 2 

viii. Jessica Freeman  Level 2 
ix. Joshua Geltz  Level 2 
x. Theodor Glatt  Level 2 

xi. Brian Hays  Level 2 
xii. Adam Hearn  Level 2 

xiii. Jana Heater  Level 2 
xiv. Peter Hughes  Level 2 
xv. Joni Hyle  Level 2 

xvi. Garrett James  Level 2 
xvii. Melanie Jolivet  Level 2 

xviii. James Kelly  Level 2 
xix. John King  Level 2 
xx. Dana Knauf  Level 2 

xxi. Sherry Mattix  Level 2 
xxii. Ashley McGinnis Level 2 

xxiii. Melanie McMillan Level 2 
xxiv. Brenda McPeak  Level 2 
xxv. Lois Orton  Level 2 

xxvi. Joelsette Seal  Level 2 
xxvii. Nora Thingvold  Level 2 

C.1. (page 6 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 13, 2012  
Page 7 

 

xxviii. Susan Thompson Level 2 
xxix. Ashley Videgar  Level 2 
xxx. Tonya Voncannon Level 2 

xxxi. Lucinda Winder  Level 2 
xxxii. Alan Wing  Level 2 

xxxiii. Jason Winters  Level 2 
xxxiv. Nicholas Young  Level 2 
xxxv. Richard Bell  Level 3 

xxxvi. Britni Cain  Level 3 
xxxvii. Kimberly Coleman Level 3 

xxxviii. Carroll Condon  Level 3 
xxxix. Alexandra Cox  Level 3 

xl. Rebecca Dodge  Level 3 
xli. Nathalie Guillory Level 3 

xlii. William Kenney  Level 3 
xliii. Ronnie Kinnamon Level 3 
xliv. Samuel Kirk  Level 3 
xlv. Meghan Krovas  Level 3 

xlvi. Amber Lawrie  Level 3 
xlvii. Ruby Maize  Level 3 

xlviii. Debra McMahon Level 3 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 12:32 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 7 of 7)



Recommended for Approval
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 Sentinel3.exe 2.4.23.1 N/A

2 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 nk.nb0 2.4.15 N/A

3 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SIII 2.4.23.1_NK.nb0 2.4.23.1 N/A

4 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SIII 2.4.23.1.S3DA 2.4.23.1 N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SIII NK.nb0 2.4.15_s 2.4.15 N/A

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SpeedMediaAdministra 11.10.4010.6 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SpeedMediaCache.exe 11.10.4010.6 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐03 SpeedMediaMidTier.ex 11.10.4010.6 N/A

9 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐04 Sentinel.exe 1.4.3.2 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐08 HARDWARE N/A N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐09 1.03‐61694 GEN7X Outback Jack

12 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐04 userdll_rev2.dll 0.0.2.39 N/A

13 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐04 nCompass1.4.3.2_OS1. 1.4.3.2 N/A

14 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐04 nCompass1.4.3.2_OS1. 1.6.1 N/A

15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐61 HARDWARE GEN7WS N/A

16 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐251 301207A A SPARTAN'S GOLD

17 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐251 301207A 301207A / 301207A.gg SPARTAN'S GOLD

18 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐254 301440A A GREASE

19 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐254 301440A 301440A / 301440A.gg GREASE

20 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐01 301386A A AUSSIE GOLD

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐01 301386A 301386A / 301386A.gg AUSSIE GOLD

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐02 301315A A EASY CASH EDDY

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐02 301315A 301315A / 301315A.gg EASY CASH EDDY

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐02 301315A link_301315A / link_ EASY CASH EDDY

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐01 301386A link_301386A / link_ AUSSIE GOLD

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐251 301207A link_301207A / Link_ SPARTAN'S GOLD

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐254 301440A link_301440A / link_ GREASE

28 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐03 301303C C BIG VEGAS

29 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐03 301303C 301303C / 301303C.gg BIG VEGAS

30 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐03 301303C link_301303C / link_ BIG VEGAS

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐15 301259B B CASH ECLIPSE

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐15 301259B 301259B / 301259B.gg CASH ECLIPSE

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐15 301259B link_301259B / link_ CASH ECLIPSE

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐33 301511A A GEMS OF FIRE

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐33 301511A 301511A / 301511A.gg GEMS OF FIRE

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐33 301511A link_301511A / link_ GEMS OF FIRE

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐34 301430A A DRAGON

38 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐34 301430A 301430A / 301430A.gg DRAGON

39 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐06 301260A A CASH CRUISE

40 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐06 301260A 301260A / 301260A.gg CASH CRUISE

41 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐34 301430A link_301430A / link_ DRAGON

42 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐06 301260A link_301260A / link_ CASH CRUISE

43 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐37 301485A A HAVANA CUBANA

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐37 301485A link_301485A / link_ HAVANA CUBANA

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐38 301251B B MONEY TALKS

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐37 301485A 301485A / 301485A.gg HAVANA CUBANA

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐44 301512A A SAKURA FESTIVAL

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐44 301512A 301512A / 301512A.gg SAKURA FESTIVAL

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐44 301512A link_301512A / link_ SAKURA FESTIVAL

50 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐181 301204A A GOLD NUGGETS

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐181 301204A 301204A GOLD NUGGETS

52 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐181 301204A link_301204A GOLD NUGGETS

53 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐09 FI014‐LLBWAN‐1004 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Log in

54 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐09 FEAT014‐LLBWAN‐104 AVP GAME PACKAGE MEGAJACKPOTS Log in

55 IGT MO‐338‐IGT‐12‐04 QNX6.5‐0002 QNX PACKAGE N/A

56 IGT MO‐283‐IGT‐12‐01 AI014‐A03 AVP INSTALL AVP/AVP Stepper

57 IGT MO‐283‐IGT‐12‐01 AVP014‐00358 AVP PACKAGE AVP/AVP Stepper

58 IGT MO‐283‐IGT‐12‐01 CONFIG014‐007‐132 AVP CONFIG PACKAGE AVP/AVP Stepper

59 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SBXHF0026 sbX Core 4.1 HF5 N/A

60 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SBXHF0027 sbX Framework 4.1 HF N/A

61 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SBXHF0028 sbX Floor Manager 4. N/A

62 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SBXHF0030 sbX Media Manager 4. N/A

63 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 MasterControllerExe sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

64 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SecurityUtilService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

65 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 ACSService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

D.1.a. (page 1 of 3)



66 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 AG3BonusEngine sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

67 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 Authentication sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

68 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 BonusManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

69 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 CashlessService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

70 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 DeviceManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

71 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 DiagnosticService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

72 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 EventMonitor sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

73 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 EventObserver sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

74 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 FloorManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

75 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 G2SAgents sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

76 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 HandpayService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

77 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.GCM sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

78 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 Inbox sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

79 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 JobManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

80 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 LicensingManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

81 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 LocationManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

82 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 MediaManager sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

83 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 MulticastService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

84 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 PatronService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

85 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 PlayerPromotionMonit sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

86 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 ReportingConfigServi sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

87 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 S2SAgents sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

88 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SBIService sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

89 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 ServiceControllerExe sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

90 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 SoftwareDistribution sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

91 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 UIIntegration sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

92 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 UserManagement sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

93 IGT MO‐283‐IGT‐12‐01 AI014‐A03.V02 AVP INSTALL AVP Server Based

94 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 GI014‐002IS3‐C001 AVP INSTALL Big Buck Hunter

95 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 GAME014‐002IS3‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Big Buck Hunter

96 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 GI014‐001IS4‐C001 AVP INSTALL Big Buck Hunter

97 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 GAME014‐001IS4‐C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Big Buck Hunter

98 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 UCGP025A1 AVP REELdepth Big Buck Hunter

99 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 AI014‐AA0 AVP Big Buck Hunter

100 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 CONFIG014‐021‐115 AVP CONFIG PACKAGE Big Buck Hunter

101 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 GI014‐002IS3‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Big Buck Hunter

102 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 HARDWARE AVP Big Buck Hunter

103 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐31 HARDWARE AVP Big Buck Hunter

104 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐32 GI014‐007JL1‐F001 AVP INSTALL Spin Devil

105 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐32 GAME014‐007JL1‐F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Spin Devil

106 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐04 GI014‐001IZ7‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea 3X3

107 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐03 GI014‐002HD5‐B005 AVP INSTALL Godzilla on Monster

108 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐03 GAME014‐002HD5‐B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Godzilla on Monster

109 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐12‐03 GI014‐002HD5‐B005.V0 AVP INSTALL Godzilla on Monster

110 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐05 AVPSB014‐B25‐04 BOOT 2.5 N/A

111 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐05 AVPSB014‐B25‐04 BOOT 2.5 N/A

112 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐05 AVPSB014‐B30‐04 BOOT 3 N/A

113 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐12‐05 AVPSB014‐B30‐04 BOOT 3 N/A

114 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐49 GI014‐007JL2‐F001 AVP INSTALL Centipede

115 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐49 GAME014‐007JL2‐F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Centipede

116 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐50 IUN0010224 Transact/Ithaca Transact/Ithaca 950

117 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐51 IUU0010225 Transact/Ithica 950 Transact/Ithica 950

118 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐53 GI014‐001O92‐D006 AVP INSTALL Blackjack

119 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐53 GAME014‐001O92‐D06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Blackjack

120 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐53 GI014‐001O92‐D006.V0 AVP INSTALL Blackjack

121 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐57 GI014‐005KU1‐E001 AVP INSTALL Realm of Beauty

122 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐57 GAME014‐005KU1‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Realm of Beauty

123 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐57 GI014‐005KU1‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Realm of Beauty

124 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐67 GI014‐001JB8‐C005 AVP INSTALL Breakfast at Tiffany

125 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐67 GAME014‐001JB8‐C05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Breakfast at Tiffany

126 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐67 GI014‐001JB8‐C005.V0 AVP INSTALL Breakfast at Tiffany

127 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐210 HARDWARE 76942100W PCB STEPPER

128 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐10‐02 HARDWARE 96499803 N/A

129 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐10‐04 HARDWARE CL39103372 N/A

130 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐314 BFRD0016 N/A Blood Life

131 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐148 GI014‐002IZ2‐A003 AVP INSTALL Pinball multiPLAY

132 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐148 GAME014‐002IZ2‐A03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pinball multiPLAY

133 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐148 GI014‐002IZ2‐A003.V0 AVP INSTALL Pinball multiPLAY

D.1.a. (page 2 of 3)



134 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐192 DIAGNOSTIC‐014‐06 AVP N/A

135 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LLPSYSC024XX KP3 PLATFORM N/A

136 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LWPSYSC007XX WINDOWS OS N/A

137 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LWPGCMV018XX GAME COMMON N/A

138 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LLWRTVC006XX Run Time N/A

139 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LBMRTVC005XX Power Up N/A

140 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐05 KGI_LWPKP3C002XX Master Boot Record N/A

141 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐06 KGI_L512KXB004XX GAME PROGRAM Winner's Nights

142 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐08 KGI_L516MLA003XX GAME PROGRAM Heavenly World

143 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐09 KGI_L507MLA004XX GAME PROGRAM China Shores

144 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐11 KGI_L532MLD002XX N/A Jumpin' Jalapenos

145 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐13 KGI_L520MLD004XX GAME PROGRAM Mystical Merrow

146 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A

147 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A

148 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A

149 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐17 iVIZION‐100 (USA) ‐ 1.64‐14 N/A

150 MIKOHN MO‐73‐MIK‐02‐02 HARDWARE CL00401106 N/A

151 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐17 D0A4839‐00 9.26.111.19.9 M11_HawaiianLuau_50L

152 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐17 D0A4839‐27 9.26.111.19.9 M11_HawaiianLuau_50L

153 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐19 D0A4597‐00 3.2 ORT GAMES DRIVE

154 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐20 D0A3838‐00 9.26.111.23.5 M11m_BlackDiamondswi

155 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐20 D0A3838‐27 9.26.111.23.5 M11m_BlackDiamondswi

156 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐21 D0A4534‐00 9.26.111.19.4 M11_LouisianaLagniap

157 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐21 D0A4534‐27 9.26.111.19.4 M11_LouisianaLagniap

158 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐286‐MMG‐12‐01 D0A3826‐27 9.26.110.26.3 M11 SA Dice Blazin B

159 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐25 OSA4993‐01 Rev 12 M11‐MV061902‐71

160 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐10 D0A3826‐00 9.26.110.26.3 M11 SA Dice Blazin B

161 NRT TECHNOLOGY  SY‐286‐NTC‐12‐01 ACSCJPHost.dll 1.1.3.0 N/A

162 SDS SY‐22‐SDS‐12‐02 DMGlass.hex IDMTS05000F1205_1 N/A

163 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE B00BAM0450004 N/A

164 SPIELO MO‐329‐SPE‐10‐01 HARDWARE 2402410‐02 N/A

165 SPIELO PA‐73‐SPE‐11‐01 MACHINE N/A PRODIGI VU SLANT MAC

166 SPIELO PA‐73‐SPE‐11‐01 HARDWARE LCD22G2501‐T VU SLANT MACHINE

167 SPIELO PA‐73‐SPE‐11‐01 HARDWARE 2402516 VU SLANT MACHINE

168 SPIELO PA‐48‐SPE‐11‐03 HARDWARE LCD22G2501 VU SLANT

169 SPIELO PA‐48‐SPE‐11‐03 HARDWARE 1303400 VU SLANT

170 WESTERN MONEY MO‐22‐WEM‐12‐01 FLS‐US20‐661933 661933 N/A

171 WESTERN MONEY MO‐22‐WEM‐12‐01 FLS‐US20‐661933 661933 N/A

172 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐27 D6EF‐000‐1000C3 1000 H13.35 BARON VON BACON'S MI

173 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐02 S77E‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 THE GREAT AND POWERF

174 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐03 S77F‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 THE GREAT AND POWERF

175 WMS MO‐77‐WMS‐10‐05 DC84‐000‐1030C0 1030/H13.12 Sabertooth

Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69 GI014‐001O92‐D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Blackja

2 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69 GI014‐001O92‐D004 AVP INSTALL Blackjack

3 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69 GAME014‐001O92‐D04 AVP GAME PKG Blackjack

4 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐238 GI014‐001JB8‐C002.V0 AVP INSTALL Breakfast at Tiffany

5 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐238 GI014‐001JB8‐C002 AVP INSTALL Breakfast at Tiffany

6 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐238 GAME014‐001JB8‐C02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Breakfast at Tiffany

7 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐240 GI014‐002MN2‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL All for One

8 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐240 GI014‐002MN2‐D001 AVP INSTALL All for One

9 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐240 GAME014‐002MN2‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE All for One

10 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐59 PLAS103G16 PLATFORM CHIP N/A

11 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐59 PLAS103G16 PLATFORM CHIP N/A

12 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐05‐KON‐09‐03 SFAC106G16 SYSTEM FIXED CHIP N/A

D.1.a. (page 3 of 3)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 11, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH 204 Facilities Manager N 700.100.01 Approval 
BH 234 Compliance Manager  N 700.120.01 & 700.120.02 Approval 
BH 242 Check Cashing N 120.100.00 Approval 
BH 247 Imprest Bank Accountability N 120.030.00 Approval 
BH 250 Count Room position 
descriptions 

N 700.090.08, 700.090.09, 700.090.10, 
700.090.22 ,700.090.24, 700.090.00, 
140.070.00, 160.090.00 

Approval 

BH 251 Emergency Drop – Gaming 
Table Drop 

N 160.030 Approval 

BH 252 Emergency Drop Bill 
Validation Drop Device 

N 160.050.00 Approval 

BH 254 Required Personnel N 200.020.00 Approval 
BH 255 Handling Chips N 200.070.00 Approval 
BH 256 Gaming Table Layouts N 200.040.00 Approval 
BH 257 Table Inventory N 200.060.00 Approval 
BH 258 Opening of Table Games N 200.080.00 Approval 
BH 259  Closing of Table Games N 200.090.00 Approval 
BH 265 Table Games Tips N 320.020.00 Approval 
 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 11, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS47 Security Plan 4 ID-Badges N Procedure #4 Approval 
KS56 Promotions Limits N Admin-11 (2), Slot-11 (H)(3) Approval 
KS59 Accounting Controls Whiz 
Form 

N Acct-9(1) and (4) Approval 

KS61 Forms N TG-Forms(A)(15), Emergency BV 
or TG Drop, Let It Ride Bonus 
Payout Slip, Soft Count Master 
Transfer, Count Sheet   

Approval 

KS62 Transfer to Cage N Acct-12(A)(15-16) Approval 
KS63 Drop Process and Keys N Acct-11 (4) and (11) Approval 
KS64 Surveillance Organization 
Chart 

N Surv-1, Surv2, Admin-2-2a, 
Admin-3, Admin-2-2b 

Approval 

KS70 Forms N Main Bank Accountability, Kiosk 
Replenish/Currency Cassette Log, 
Let it Ride Bonus Payout Log, 
Meter Reset Form, Acct-7(8)(a-b) 

Approval 

KS72 Director of Operations N TG-Organization Chart, TG-Job 
Descriptions, Admin-2 Property 
Gaming Organization Chart, 
Admin-3 Mandatory Positions 

Approval 

KS73 Poker Reporting N TG-Poker Bad Beat Progressive 
(D)(4) 

Approval 

KS75 IT License Levels N Admin-8 (A-C) Approval 
KS76 Slot Tips N Slot-9 Approval 
    
 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
MAY 11, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) April revenues were under budget due to construction disruption; however, for the FY12 

ending April 30, 2012, BHCR was approximately 11% over last year and 2% over 
budget. (Please note:  year-end close not final). 
 

2) Expansion project is progressing – High Limit Slots area opened April 30th with an 
invited guest reception and the Poker Room opened on May 1 (photo’s to follow) as 
scheduled.  The additional slot expansion (216 slots) projected to open on 9/1/12. 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

April  April  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2011  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines  3,195,441.94  2,976,763.58  31,343,312.55  27,964,870.97 

Table games  373,478.25  598,078.50  5,471,550.75  5,336,426.79 

Other #  ‐  ‐  6,011.28  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  3,568,920.19  3,574,842.08  36,820,874.58  33,301,297.76 

State Share 22%  785,162.44  786,465.26  8,100,592.41  7,326,285.51 

Local Share 3%  107,067.61  107,245.26  1,104,626.24  999,038.93 

Problem Gambling Share 2%  71,378.40  71,496.84  736,417.49  666,025.96 

Casino Share 73%  2,605,311.74  2,609,634.72  26,879,238.44  24,309,947.36 

 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
May 11, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

The construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule. 

To date, the KS Star has awarded approx. $42M in sub-contracts, of which 90% 
has been to KS contractors. 

April Revenue #’s 

 Slot Coin-IN (Handle) down 9% from March 
 Slot Win ($12.9M) down 13% from March 
 Table Game Win ($2,014M) down 14% from March. Hold 21% 
 Poker Room Avg. $5,200/day down 14% from March 

Operational Highlights 

 One weekends’ revenue was negatively impacted by severe storms on 
4/14 customers were sent to our refuge area due to a tornado. 

 Focus is on identifying F/B 1B staff. 
 Marketing continues to analyze customer visitation patterns. Weekend 

business in April was flat to March, even with the tornado the 
weekend of 4/14. 

 The KS Star currently employees 557 full-time employees and 603 
total. 

 The process of planning the transition from 1A to 1B continues. 
Meeting was held on 4/26 with KLC & KRCG to coordinate process.  

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

          
 

April  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
 

12,341,766.49 
   

59,959,918.57  

Table games 
  

2,170,261.80 
   

9,354,900.17  

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

14,512,028.29 
   

69,314,818.74  

State Share 22% 
  

3,192,646.22 
   

15,249,260.12  

Local Share 3% 
  

435,360.85 
   

2,079,444.56  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

290,240.57 
   

1,386,296.37  

Casino Share 73% 
  

10,593,780.65 
   

50,599,817.68  
 
 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
May 11, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON –VP & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
 During the month of April our business volumes were relatively on par with the previous 
month taking into consideration the calendar differences vs. March.  These differences include 
one less day in the month. April also had one less Thursday, one less Friday and one less 
Saturday, which are typically the busiest gaming days of the week.  This was evident in the rest 
of Kansas City market volume as well. 
 
 We did see a positive impact in repeat business created by our marketing programs which 
will continue to ramp up. Other retail marketing programs will also continue to create additional 
club sign ups thereby increasing our database.   
 
 The NASCAR Sprint Cup event took place on the weekend of April 20th.  Much effort 
was put into coordinating the traffic control in the external roadways, and also internally 
throughout the entire Speedway and casino property.  This was important to be able to keep 
visitation to the casino over the weekend high. While this proved successful, the experience 
gained during this race will assist all parties in improving traffic flow before, during and after 
major race events in the future. 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

April  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

7,441,644.81 
   

29,255,636.77  

Table games 
  

1,907,276.19 
   

6,080,152.17  

Other #  ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

9,348,921.00 
   

35,335,788.94  

State Share 22% 
  

2,056,762.62 
   

7,773,873.57  

Local Share 3% 
  

280,467.63 
   

1,060,073.67  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

186,978.42 
   

706,715.78  

Casino Share 73% 
  

6,824,712.33 
   

25,795,125.93  

 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
             April 27, 2012 
 

NOTICE TO ALL KANSAS HORSE BREEDING AND RACING ORGANIZATIONS  
AND INDIVIDUAL HORSE OWNERS 

 
The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission will take written and oral testimony at its next meeting, May 11th at 10:00 
a.m., on whether to amend the rules and regulations related to the registration of horses under the Kansas‐bred program 
authorized by K.S.A. 74‐8830.  Any interested party is invited to provide testimony on the pros and cons of implementing 
a procedure to defer registration of horses under the Kansas‐bred program until such time as parimutuel racing is re‐
established in the State of Kansas, in lieu of the present active registering of horses with no guarantee of future benefit.  
This is an information gathering process only.  No decision will be made at the May commission meeting. 
 
Why deferred registration is being considered: 
   

a. Although authorized by law, there is no parimutuel racing in Kansas at this time, and registering a horse provides 
no current benefit in the form of purse supplements, stakes and awards; 

b. It is unknown if parimutuel racing will resume in the near future such that those registering their horses will 
benefit during the period of time when a horse is still at an age for breeding or racing; 

c. Registering horses is an expensive undertaking that may have no current or future benefit if parimutuel racing 
does not resume; 

d. A deferred registration procedure would permit horses to be officially registered at a future date without having 
to pay fees now for a program for which there may be no future benefit. 

 
The KRGC encourages anyone with information that would assist the agency in evaluating the Kansas‐bred registration 
process to submit written testimony.  The agency is particularly interested in hearing from breed organizations who may 
feel they have been or could be adversely affected in the future with respect to the apportionment of the live horse 
racing purse supplement fund balance under K.A.R. 112‐12‐15 if their members do not register, or have not been 
registering, their horses due to the absence of parimutuel racing in Kansas. 
 
Testimony Guidelines: 
 

1. If you wish to provide oral testimony, you must notify the Commission of your intent by Friday, May 4th. 
2. Anyone providing oral testimony must also provide corresponding written testimony in advance, by May 10th. 
3. Anyone may provide written testimony without giving an oral presentation. 
4. Oral testimony will be strictly limited to 5 minutes per person. 
5. KRGC may limit the number of presentations due to time restrictions or to avoid duplicative testimony. 

 
Deadlines:  Notice of intent to provide oral testimony due    May 4th (Friday) 

  Written testimony submitted        May 10th (Thursday) 
  Commission meeting          May 11th (Friday) 
 
Please provide notice of your intent to provide oral testimony by phone, email, fax or letter to and your written 
testimony by email attachment, fax or letter to: 
 
  Chris Vega, Legal Assistant 

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
  700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 
  Topeka, KS 66603‐3754 
  785‐296‐5800 (phone) 
  785‐296‐0900 (fax) 
  chris.vega@krgc.ks.gov  
 
Please visit our website at www.krgc.ks.gov for more information on meeting location, statutes and regulations. 

F.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
(04.30.2012) 

63.4%
36.6%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

52.8%47.2%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0%
3.9%

20.0%

39.2%
35.4%

1.5%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
4.2%

12.7%

32.4% 32.4%

12.7%

5.6%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

11

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - April 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 142 
Violation Incidents = 19 (12 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
4.2%

Asian/P.I.
21.1%

Caucasian
57.0%

Lat/His
16.9%

Native Am.
0.7%

Ethnicity

H.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



MAY

11 Commission Meeting 

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting 

JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

May 2012 - April  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31




